Brooke, She:xl _

From: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 8:02 AM

To: Joe Creehan

Subject: RE: Informedhudson.com

No pest at all. It's a pleasure having someone actually asking for factual information!

This is a harder question and | am going to forward to both Jody Roberts and our attorney, Matt Vazzana. We know the
main source of these videos come from Todd and we believe he is being helped by Kabier Batia. Jody will get back to
you as soon as possible.

Jane

From: Joe Creehan <5lGGG

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:00 PM

To: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>

Subject: Informedhudson.com

Jane

One more thing. | hope I'm not being a pest now.

Www.informedhudson.com is an active website that basically copied our website name under .com where ours is .Org
This site is in opposition to Issue 11 and includes 3 videos. At least 1 being Todd Zedak's. | looks the other 2 are as well. |
called Todd and he claimed no knowledge of the site. This site is copyright Informing Hudson. All rights reserved

They are not registered as a PAC and have not filed a report.

Who can enforce this?

Your favorite pest
Joe

Sent from my iPhone

Total Control Panel Login
To: jhowington@hudson.oh.us Remove this sender from my allow list
From:

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.





